Fontaine, Lisa

From: Bradford Matthews <bmatthews@qualtekwireless.com>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 1:19 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council

Cc: Siyuan Liu

Subject: FW: SARC / R2C: CT5100 // SECTOR SPLIT // 220 EVERGREEN ST, Bridgeport CT.
Attachments: CT5100 CSC Appvl 4-3-21_em-cing-015-210406_dcltr_EvergreenSt.pdf

Good afternoon,
| am writing to inform you that Qualtek Wireless is planning to start the AT&T upgrade at this location on 11/15/21 with the possibility of pulling the
constructions start in as early as 11/10.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Brad Matthews / Project Manager 111 / m.201.417.7141 / 0.978.608.8413 / bmatthews@QualtekWireless.com
16 Esquire Rd, North Billerica, MA 01862

From: Angie Bruce <abruce@saigrp.com>

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 2:04 PM

To: Michael Cypranowski <mcypranowski@qualtekwireless.com>; Corey Michaud <cmichaud@qualtekwireless.com>; David Ericson
<dericson@qualtekwireless.com>; CDReview <cdreview@empiretelecomm.com>; Bradford Matthews <bmatthews@qualtekwireless.com>; NE-Scoping <ne-
scoping@empiretelecomm.com>; NEMCAPM@empiretelecomm.com'; Maxine Leite <mleite@qualtekwireless.com>

Cc: Kellie Dunn <kdunn@saigrp.com>; HERDMAN, DAVID C <dh1681@att.com>

Subject: SARC / R2C: CT5100 // SECTOR SPLIT // 220 EVERGREEN ST, Bridgeport CT.

[EXTERNAL SENDER] - Watch for Phishing Attack

Attached and below is the NTP/SARC Package for the Split Sector project.
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e Civil is required to determine whether an EP is required or not with the Building Department
officials.

e Civil is required to obtain a post construction Statement of Inspections affadavit from
Engineering when closing out the BP. THe ISSI was not required to obtain the BP.

SITE INFORMATION:

FA Code Gold Polygon Job Scope PACE Project ID SAGE ID Parent Civil Vendor Frequency
ID PACE Number Child PACE
StandAlone
Cell Site Capacity Split Sector - CT-117- QualTek 700 MHz OFFSET LOWER_B+C (10 MHz) E-UTRA BAND
10107972 | CT5100 | Modifications LTE MRCTB050196 | 2051AOXXCM | 21005 Parent Wireless 17 5

SCOPE OF WORK: RFDS Attached
NOTICE TO PROCEED: Attached and please review the email enclosed within with closeout details for more information.
LL CONTACT INFO:

e Contact the ATC Operations Site Lead (OSL) listed below to request a preconstruction meeting.

o Cory Blake
e Schedule site access by calling the ATC NOC at 877-518-6937 (877-51-TOWER).

STEALTH INFORMATION: No Stealthing needed
DESIGN: Please find the structural and Construction drawings.
MOUNT: Mount analysis.
PERMITTING: This required a BP
Please note see notes above in yellow.

COMPLIANCE: Attached find the Green Sheet and RF NEPA Datasheet



CSC Notice of Exempt Mod:

e CSCFILING NUMBER: em-cing-015-210406

e CSCSITE ADDRESS: 220 Evergreen Street, Bridgeport CT

o The Council shall be notified in writing at least two weeks prior to the commencement of construction activities.

e Within 45 days after completion of construction, Civil to notify the CT Siting Council in writing that construction has been completed. (see Siting
Council Approval)

¢ Civil Completion Deadline Date: 5/2/2022 (Deadline for request of CSC extension beyond the one year expiration is 3/2/2022)

Please review and let us know if you have any questions or require any additional information prior to proceeding with construction.

Angie Bruce
Site Acquisition Lead

S

SAI Communications, Inc.
12 Industrial Way
Salem, NH 03079
Mobile: 603-952-8468

abruce@saigrp.com

Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not
distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com) or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or
electronic signature.



